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These are from Facebook at
https://www.facebook.com/maroc.insolite.pacifique/posts/10151161436677140

First post says: Turkey’s Erdogan called the United States Ambassador in Turkey and thousands of Turks came out to
protest in front of the US Embassy :

Second post: This is not Hollywood, this Libya the ground of rebels, confirmed news the US Consulate was burnt
completely in Benghazi, God is Great, and hopefully the Consulate in Morocco.

e . . pddale e phe B e i kel Y dea ate ALK 5 5V T ga A LS all
Silewd K pa YL ase sea W1 ey il Zak :

From: Thompson, Rebecca B (PACE)

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 09:11 PM

To: Dressel, Abigail L.; Gliha, Ryan M; Caplan, Jared S; Ernst, Daniel J; Smith, Dana S (PA)
Cc: Esser, Victoria; Fowler, Valerie C; Korman, Samuel 1. (Shai); Pierce, Daad H (PACE)
Subject: Re: Follow-up on Phone Call

from |

I have been searching Arabic websites including some forums that are sometimes used by extremists and what | see
mostly is reporting on the breaking news and events. | did not notice anything on the forum i looked at (Ana al-Muslim)
any comments on the event only reporting including a note calling for the meeting today (already happened) at 4:00 pm
at the US Embassy in Cairo and giving exact directions to the Embassy.

Going through readers' comments to the stories posted on news websites, i see a variety of responses spanning from
conspiracy theories (that is what the Americans and Israelis are doing on purpose to hurt Arabs and Muslims, they
financed the offensive movie) to those who condemn the attacks as "Unislamic and barbaric especially the killing of an
innocent human being." '

I found one specific post intriguing, it was a reader's comment on the story on
Al-Arabiya, follows is exact translation:

Jabbar Khalil

An important statement

Few days ago | offered very precise and important information to German authorities about personalities who were
officials in the Qaddafi regime and now work with Al-Qaida affiliated organizations to execute terrorist operations and
explosions in Libya and outside it and | have offered them all preofing documentation that shows the veracity of the
infarmation, but unfortunately the German authorities retained all my communication equipment and personal
belongings and threatened me personally if | tried to get in touch with any media or any other office that | will face
retaliation and penalti€s including imprisonment or deportation and said to me do not forget you are in Germany and
not in Libya.”

From: Dressel, Abigail L. [mailto:DresselAL@state.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 07:52 PM
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